UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C.
In the Matter of
CERTAIN VIDEO ANALYTICS ‘ Inv. No. 337-TA-795
SOFTWARE, SYSTEMS, COMPONENTS ‘
THEREOQOF, AND PRODUCTS
CONTAINING SAME

ORDER NO. 4: INITIAL DETERMINATION SETTING TARGET DATE
(August 3, 2011)
On July 27, 2011, the Commission issued a Notice of Investigation in this matter to

determine:

[W]hether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the
United States after importation of certain video analytics software, systems,
components thereof, and products containing same that infringe one or more of
claims 1-8, 11-14, 17, and 24-37 of [U.S. Patent No. 6,696,945]; claims 1-28 of
[U.S. Patent No. 6,970,083]; claims 1-3, 6, and 7 of [U.S. Patent No. 7,613,324};
claims 2 and 3 of [U.S. Patent No. 7,424,175]; claims 1-3 and 6-22 of [U.S. Patent
No. 7,868,912]; and claims 1-7, 9-13, and 15-28 of [U.S. Patent No. 7,932,923]
and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337. :

(See Notice of Investigation.) The investigation was instituted upon publication of the Notice of
Inveistigation in the Federal Register on August 1, 2011. See 76 Fed. Reg. 45859-60 (2011). 19
CFR § 210.10(b).

The complainant ObjectVideo, Inc., 11600 Sunrise Valley Drive, Suite 290, Reston, VA
20191. The respondents are Robert Bosch GmbH, Postfach 106050, D-70049 Stuttgaﬁ,

Germany; Bosch Security Systems, Inc., 130 Perinton Parkway, Fairpoint, NY 14450-9170;



Samsung Techwin Co., Ltd., 657-9, Yeoksam-Dong, Kangnam-gu, Seoul 135-080, Korea;
Samsung Opto-Electronics America, Inc. (d/b/a Samsung Techwin America, Inc.), 100
Challenger Road, Suite 706, Ridgefield Park, NJ 07660; Sony Corporation, 1-7-1 Konan,
Minato-ku, Tokyo 108-0075, Japan; Sony Electronics, Inc., 16530 Via Esprillo, San Diego, CA
92127. The Commission Investigative Staff of the Office of Unfair Import Investigations is also
a party in this investigation.

Based upon the complaint and notice of investigation, the Initial Determination on
alleged violation of section 337 shall be due August 31, 2012, and the target date for completion
of this investigation is December 31, 2012, which is 17 months after institution of the
investigation. See 19 CFR § 210.51(a); 19 CFR § 210.42(a)(1)(1).

I find that there is good cause for setting a 17-month target date. This investigation
includes six respondents and 108 patent claims at issue. Moreover, this investigation was
instituted only 13 days after the last investigation assigned to me, Inv. No. 337-TA-790. Itis
necessary to schedule the current investigation on a 17-month schedule to adequately space the
two Initial Determinations apart from each other.

Pursuant to 19 CFR § 210.42(h), this initial determination shall become the determination
of the Commission unless a party files a petition for review of the initial determination pursuant
to 19 CFR § 210.43(a), or the Commission, pursuant to 19 CFR § 210.44, orders on its own

fed contained herein.

motion a review of the initial determination or certain iss

SO ORDERED.

Robert K Rogers, Jr.
Administrative Law Judge
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